O.. CONSERVATION COMMISSIL «
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

August 10, 1961

Maryland Casualty Company
1800 Fidelity Union Tower
Dallas 1, Taxas

Attention: Mr. Dwight Journey

Re: §5,000 One-Well Plugging Bond
Iadge Petroleum Company, Inc.

Gentlanen:

On August 30, 1960, Mr. J. E. Kapteina of this office,
in a letter to Ledge Petrolewm Company, Inc., requasted a
status report om the William Sadberry Well lo. 1, located
in Unit B, Section 25, Township 17 North, Range 16 East,
San Nigusl County, New Mexicc. This well had been classi-~
£ied by the Commission as temporarily abandoned and that
status wvas extended to Septesber 1, 1960, contingent upon
the drilling of a second well in the vicinity of the subject
well by June 1, 1960,

Mr. Kapteina has recsived no reply from Ledge Petro-
leum Company and has no further extsasion of
mewmmjmmu. Also,
there have bean no further indications that a secomd wel
is to be Arilled in the avea. In view of this situation,
xeawmmmjmnunmmupwum
as possible as a conservation measure. Demand is hereby
Mmmqucm,umtymmn.wo
One-¥Well Plugging Bond cover this well, to have this
well plugged by October 1, 1961. Nr. Kapteina, District
Enginesr for the Commission, should be consulted concerning



O. CONSERVATION COMMISSIC .
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

-2- August 10, 1961

Maxyland Casualty Company
Dallas 1, Texas

an appropriate plugging program for this well; he must
also be given the opportunity to witness the plugging of
the well as it is being sccomplished.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD 8. MORRIS
Special Assistant
! Attorney Genaeral

R8N/esx

P cC: Mx, J. E, nmm

Diatrict Enginesr
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, Hew Maxico

ledge Petroleum Company,
1524 ridelity Union Life auudxng

\ // Dallas 1, Texas



